B OTHEL DO REAVIRED

: WAl N E
‘Shipan Barua From 288 Rnd
R —
From: najmul@cross-world.com s H\“‘%&l & S\m‘ [j EAE_ ,5
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2020 5:47 PM vl P f{_: A,
To: ‘Shipan Barua' Cﬁn\ij" §%% 11 A8 /
Cc: habib@cross-world.com; 'Maruf Ahmed'; ‘Moshiur Rahman'; ‘Md. Sohel Ahmed’; .
'Fahim Muntasir'
Subject: FW: BBT Items (Second Phase) Received to Win Pro & Inventory report
LY o n a
Importance: High d}‘\'\\" Wi fne texdile LA

Pt M. Nadmol TSIame

Please make warranty/missing items DO for below items for winpro Textile Ltd, Ishwardi EPZ

Please deliver throw Sundarban/others Courier Service in Ishwardi.

Contact : Engr Roton , 01711056683
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Materials: W TA M Phovide Yhe
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Cordial Regards, B (59) 6N rleed Yo \”ﬂocv‘fey w/
'8 .
MD. NAJMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer-|, Project Division| Plot 1/B, Road 90,

Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 5881 5160| m: +8801755 694136 |
e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com .

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Fahim Muntasir [mailto:fahim@cross-world.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2020 9:20 AM i
To: 'Md. Najmul Islam' ’ Q&
Cc: 'Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'Meftahul Zenan'; 'Md.Rabiul Hasan'; 'Masru Rahmalgb
Faraz'; 'Moshiur Rahman' ~K
Subject: RE: BBT Items (Second Phase) Received to Pro & Inventory report \/

__mportance: High L) %

Dear Najmul Vi, N\ %U v ¢
FYKI... \\a\\p X\TW %Q/ ¥
Ran

Best Regards, " \)0\

Md. Fahim Muntasir| Cross World Power Ltd. | Asst. Engineer, Engineering Dej
) Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 Cell no: 01755694119| f: +§8(n2

world.com | w: Www.cross-wbrld.com §m1 J.‘) o 7,
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